Nicole Wheelwric_; ht

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Nicole Wheelwright

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Finance & Audit Committee Appointment 2020

Finance & Audit Committee Appointment 2020

Applications to fill the vacant seats of the City of Beaumont Finance & Audit
Committee will be accepted through Tuesday, January 6, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.

First Name Frank

Last Name Parks

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone Field not completed.
Home Address Beaumont
Address 2 Field not completed.
Email

Occupation/Profession Retires

Employer Name Field not completed.
Are you 18 year of age or Yes

older?

Do you reside in the City of  Yes

Beaumont?

Questions

Are you aware of any No

conflicts, financial or

otherwise, which could

affect your appointment as

a Finance & Audit

Committee member?

If you answer "Yes", please  Nione

explain

Qualifications - Briefly state
your qualifications,
including any education,

MBA, Cal State Long Beach
BS Accounting, Syracuse U



skill, or background related  CPA, California

to finance & audit functions
Employed in Accounting and Finance for over 40 years as a
CFO, CPA, VP Finance and other senior positions.
Practiced as a consultant for finance to non profit corporations

for 8 years.
Additional Information
Resume Field not completed.
Additional Information Field not Comp’eted;"“‘"
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